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TO: Public Schools District Supervisors RECORDS U/NJT i
School Heads of Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
All others Concerned
FROM: IRENE/S. ANGWAY

OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: PARTICIPATION TO THE REGIONAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY WEEK
(RSTW)

DATE: ‘November 8, 2019

1. In celebration of the Regional Science and Technology Week (R§TW) of the Department of
the Science and Technology (DOST) with the theme “Science for ¢he People: Enabling
Technologies for Sustainable Development” at Bontoc, Mt. Province on November 19-22,
2019, the DOST will be conducting Science and Math related activities. In line with this,
Bulanao Central School and Tabuk City National High as the SSES/STE implementers
request your participation to represent the Division.

2. Expenses incurred not shouldered by DOST, travelling expenses and board & lodging shall be
charged against local funds subject to the usual accounting and editing rules and regulations.

3. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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